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leie Jacobson —

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2012 11:36 AM
To: Press Secretaries

Cc: Chiefs of Staff

Subject: Media Release Approval
Importance: High

Folks,

I’'m keen to make sure everyone is on the same page when it comes to Mediz Releases.
Please note the following:
¢ All Ministerial Media Releases need to be approved by the Dlﬁedia Unit before release.
e Monday to Friday send final drafts to Aaron Wakeley and Peter WicCarthy.
e Weekends send them to the advisor-on-duty (notification of'who is'on duty will be sent every Friday).
e They'll get the release back to you as quickly as possible.

e Any delay, give them a call.

Any draft releases on matters of significance should-be’cc-ed to Scott, Kylie and me.
Please don’t hesitate to raise any concerns that arise abgut the procedure.

Thanks.
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Kylie JacobsE

M
From: Lee Anderson
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 1:19 PM
To: Press Secretaries
Subject: Government Narrative

As mentioned, here is a summary of the Government'’s priorities and plans. Our actions should be guided by these
principles, and our public statements always seek to reinforce them:

We are a government committed to action and our plan is clear.

It’s about cutting waste and building a strong four pillar economy.

Our pledge to the people of Queensland is simple: we will get things-done for you.

Our Government will work day-in, day-out to secure every/hard-warking Queenslander a job.

We will change things in Queensland for the better.

Our four pillar economic plan will make the most of our natural gifts and a boom that will only come once.

We will make sure that our precious resources and income/are used wisely and invested in infrastructure
and services across the State for our long-term future.

Under the LNP Queensiand will again be a State’of opportunity — and its best days are still to come.
Five Pledges:
The LNP Government will:

One: Grow a four-pillar econemy focusing on tourism, agriculture, resources and construction and by
cutting red tape and regulation.

Two: Lower the cost of living for families by cutting waste, especially by freezing family car rego in our
first term, by reducing water prices and reforming electricity tariffs.

Three: Deliver beiter infrastructure and better planning and we will share the proceeds of the mining
boom to build roads.and provide critical local infrastructure - we will protect strategic cropping land and
we will open up National Parks, so that all Queenslanders can enjoy them.

Four: Revitalise front line services for families by getting back to basics and delivering more doctors,
nurses, paramedics, teachers, police and other important front-line staff.

Five: Restore accountability in government by making sure that Ministers are accountable for their
Department and our decisions are open and transparent.
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leie Jacobson

From: Lee Anderson

Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2012 3:01 PM

To: Press Secretaries

Cc: Caroline Bick

Subject: MINISTERIAL MEDIA ALERT

Attachments: TEMPLATE_MINISTERIAL MEDIA ALERT.docx

Please note | am keen to start a daily MINISTERIAL MEDIA ALERT which will go to all media at around 0700 detailing
what media commitments all our ministers have on that day.

We will collate the information from the GRID which is now in the form of an QUTLOOK calenda.

This means that you will need to provide enough information in the GRID for dse in-the daily’alert. Please see
attached an example of the MINISTERIAL MEDIA ALERT, and note the details that will be included.

Any queries, yell.

Thanks.

RTI Document No.4




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

Wednesday, May 9 2012

NEWMAN GOVERNMENT MINISTERIAL MEDIA ALERT

7.00am

Queensland Treasurer Tim Nicholls will attend and address the PwC Federal Budget Breakfast.
Note: Treasurer will address the function at 8am

WHEN: 7am for 7.15am
WHERE: Exhibition Hall 1,

Brisbane Convention & Exhibition Centre

Cnr Glenelg and Merivale Streets South Bank
CONTACT: Rachael Power 0409 947 957

Please note there will be no doorstop due to the Treasurer's travel-commitments to Rockhampton
following the Breakfast.

9.00am

Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and Goimmonwealth Games Jann Stuckey will be
attending the launch of Capricorn Enterprise Destination Tourism Strategy in Rockhampton today.

WHEN: 9am

WHERE: 130 Victoria Parade, Rockhamipton
MEDIA: Melanie Mayne-Wilson on 0417 277 905
10.30am

Campbell Newman will launch the 2012 Nasho’s 25™ national reunion at Southport RSL.

WHEN: 10.30am
WHERE: Southport RSL
36 Scarborough St
Southport QLD 4215
MEDIA: Kviie-dacobson on 0419 850 223
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leie Jacobson

From: Kylie Jacobson

Sent: Monday, 30 April 2012 6:13 PM

To: Press Secretaries; Casie Scott

Cc: Rhys Turner; Dick White

Subject: A few helpful hints

Attachments: Media Statement Quick Ref. Guide v1.1.doc; 20120405 Administrative Arrangements

for Ministers.pdf; 20120430 MEDIA Ministerial Contact List.pdf

Hi All,
| have attached a few helpful things I've come across that may also assist you.

Firstly, a guide to putting up media statements is attached. We’re in the process of updating the rather out of date
email list left to us by Labor and have already fixed the system so media don’tieed to log on to read alerts/media
releases.

The second document is the administrative arrangements list for Ministers, which ve personally found useful when
determining who owns which issue. This is a bit of an evolving document ‘at the moment, but this is the most recent

version.

Thirdly, the most up to date media adviser contact list is attached’for your reference. This document is also a moving
feast but should be finalised shortly.

APPROVALS PROCESS — MEDIA RELEASES:

The approvals process with the Government iMedia Uit in relation to press releases remains in place — this was sent
around by Lee a few weeks ago but I’'m sending again for/néwbies (see below)

e All Ministerial Media Releasesneed t¢ be approved by the Media Unit before release.
e Monday to Friday send final drafts.to-Aaron Wakeley and Peter McCarthy.
e  Weekends send them to-the advisor-on-duty (notification of who is on duty will be sent every Friday).

e They'll get the release.back to you as quickly as possible.

o Any delay, give-them a call:
o Any draft releasds on matters of significance should be cc-ed to Scott, Kylie and Lee.

As a general rule, all media releases should come with a set of talking points which should also be sent through for
approval.

APPROVALS PROCESS - COMMENT/RESPONSES:

As discussed at the media meeting today, media responses/comment on sensitive issues must be run past Lee
Anderson and Scott Whitby for approval before being sent.
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Please BCC all final comment from your minister to the Premier’s Media Team, the Government Media Unit and
Kate Wilson (Social Media) so that the Premier is also across it. The easiest thing to do is to set up a contact list
which you BCC into every response.

The names you need to include are:

Lee.Anderson@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Scott.Whitby@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Kylie.Jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Mitch.Grayson@ministerial.gld.gov.au

Aniela.Hedditch@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Peter.McCarthy@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Aaron.Wakeley@ministerial.qld.gov.au

Kate.Wilson@ministerial.qld.gov.au

DIGITAL RECORDERS AND TRANSCRIPTION SOFTWARE:

In relation to digital recorders — all media advisers are asked to record any press conferences, doorstops, interviews,
public meetings etc that their minister takes part in.

The model you need to order is:

VN-712PC

OLYMPUS

http://www.olympus.com.au/Products/Voice-Recorders/Notetakers/VN-712PC.aspx
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I would recommend you also call IT services on x46358 and ask for Matt Dean, who will install Express Scribe on your
computer. Express Scribe is transcription software (with foot pedal and earphones) which will allow you to listen
back to the audio and type up anything relevant. Some offices are planning on doing full transcripts of all media
appearances, but this is obviously difficult for others due to resourcing.

SHARED DRIVE:

I'am in the process of setting up a shared drive, where we can dump large files if we need to share them. You will all
get access to this file.

Apologies for the long email, but it should assist with getting us all on the same page.

Cheers
Kylie

Kylie Jacobson

Principal Media Adviser

Premier of Queensland

Level 15| Executive Building | 100 George Street|Brisbane
Ph: 07 3224 4500|M: 0419 850 223

Email: kylie.jacobson@ministerial.gld.gov.au
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@ Queensland Government

Ministerial Services

Add a Media Statement to the website

O You Will need an RSA token and an Account on the Media Statements Web sife,

O Navigate to the Ministerial Media Statement Website
http://statements.cabinet.gld.gov.au/MMS/#

O Click on the Login option at the top of the screen
Click on the Administrator Login button

3 Type your SecurlD Username and Passcode (4 digit. PiN ;6 digit humber on the token) and
click Login

3 Click on the Add Statement option at the top of the screen. (Make sure the compatibility mode
is enabled- required for Internet Explorer 9)

If necessary choose a release time and/of follow up timé
Choose a Minister and Portfolio

Edit your text in the Text Editor if necessary. Whien pasting text, choose past as plain text to
avoid unexpected formatting.

Once editing is complete, click on-Preview Statement

Click on Choose Distribution and tick your subscribers. When Publishing a Media Alert, make
sure at least 1 Media’Regien is selected.

O Click on Publish/Statement

Contact the Ministerial Service Desk on 3035 5100 if any issues or email
it.servicedesk@ministerial.ald.gov.au

RTI Document No.9




Thisdocument has been released under the RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT 2009 (Qld)

3 April 2012] QUEENSLAND GOVERNMENT GAZETTE No. 77 851

Constitution of Queensiand 2001

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS ORDER (No. 3) 2012

TABLE OF PROVISIONS
Section Page
L SHOTE THEIE ovvviivienirvimiisiimisiiisrssesassasisesssesessaseasassssssssissssestensereeesenscssessastessesesssnsssaons 1
2. Administrative AITangementS. .....icieieircienisesneisenssssssesissssoscesierssrsssssesensdisesessassessassessssssases 1
3. Repeal of carlier Administrative ATTANZEMEILS .....cccovereriereesesissirnsmvsreseslayioreasessassesssssessssesens 1

Short Title
1.  This order in council may be cited as the Administrative drrarigements Order (No. 3) 2012.

Administrative Arrangements
2. (1) The public business of the State is distributed among Ministers as set out in the Schedule.

(2) Each Minister is to administer the matters set out in the Scliedule next to the Minister’s title as

follows:
(2) the matters connected with the public’business of the State listed under the heading

‘Principal Ministerial Responsibilities’;
(b) the legislation listed under the heading ‘Acts Administered’; and
(c) the administrative units listed under the heading ‘Administrative Units’.

(3) Information in the Schedule under-the heading ‘Responsible Heads’ is included for
information only and does not form part of this erdet.

Repeal of earlier Administrative Atrangements
3. The Administrative Arrangements Order (No./2) 2012 is repealed.

ENDNOTES
1. Made by the Governor'in Council on 3 April 2012,
2. Published in the Extraordinary Government Gazette on 3 April 2012.
3. / The adwinistering agency is the Department of the Premier and Cabinet.
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QUEENSLAND
GOVERNMENT

Ministerial Media Contacts

Premier
The Hon. Campbell Newman MP

Kylie Jacobson — Press Secretary | kylie.jacobson@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07,3225 8866 0419 850 223
Mitch Grayson mitch.grayson@ministerial.gld.gov.au 0732242090 0408 912 821
Aniela Hedditch aniela.hedditch@ministerial.gld.gov.au | 0732248455 0412 868 622
Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning -

The Hon. Jeff Seeney MP

John Wiseman john.wiseman@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07 3224 2946 0409 791 281

Kate Haddan kate.haddan@ministerial.qld.gov.a_g_ 073224 4600 0437 334769
Treasurer and Minister for Trade

The Hon. Tim Nicholls MP

Rachael Power | rachael.power@ministerial.gld.gov.au | 07 3224 6900 0409 947 957

Minister for Health
The Hon. Lawrence Springborg MP

Cameron Thompson

| cameron.thompson@ministerial,gld.gov.au | 07 3234 1191

| 0407 585 230

Minister for Education, Training and Employment
The Hon. John-Paul Langbroek MP

Danyelle Nolan | danyelle._rfx_olé?@ Dininisterial.gld.gov.au 07 3237 8121 0408 410 930

Minister for Police and Community Safety

The Hon. Jack Dempsey MP

Danny Donald danny.donald@ministerial.gid.gov.au 07 32396172 0439719 116

Sam Smallbone ,~_sam.smallbone@ministerial.gld.gov.au 07 32396172 0402 708 088

Attorney-General and Minister/for Justice

The Hon. Jarrod Bleijie MP N\

Lisa O’'Donnell | lisa.o’donnell@ministerial.gld.gov.au | 07 3224 6901 0400 986 432

Minister for Transport and Main Roads

The Hon. Scott Emérson M#P

Andrew Berkman v { andrew.berkman@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07 3406 7391 0429 128 637

Stephanie Shield stephanie.shield @ministerial.gld.gov.au 07 3237 1111 0418 186 625

Minister for Housing and Public Works

The Hon. Bruce Flegg MP

Graeme Hallett graeme.hallett@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07 3237 1832 0408 763 671

Martin Kennedy martin.kennedy@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07 3237 1832 0407 643 998
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Minister for Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry
The Hon. John McVeigh MP

Lachlan Millar lachlan.millar@ministerial.qld.gov.au

0732393000

0407 394 580

Jacinta Cummins jacinta.cummins@ministerial.gld.gov.au

07 32393000

0408 709 160

Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection
The Hon. Andrew Powell MP

Alex Bernard alex.bernard @ministerial.gld.gov.au

07 3239 0844

0417 252 563

Brooke Hargraves brooke.hargraves@ministerial.gldgov.au 0732390844 0458 689 043
Minister for Natural Resources and Mines

The Hon. Andrew Cripps MP

Jane Paterson | jane.paterson@ministeriai.dld.goviau | 07 32247332 0417 281754
Minister for Energy and Water Supply

The Hon. Mark McArdle MP

Kate Coillins | kate.collins@ministerial.ald.gov.au 07 3896 3690 | 0417 267 982
Minister for Local Government

The Hon. David Crusafulli MP g

Monica Rostron | monica.rostron@minigterial.qld.gov.au | 073227 8824 | 0409 126 332
Minister for Communities, Child Safety znd Disakility Services

The Hon. Tracy Davis MP .

Sarah Gullo sarah.gullo@ministerial.qld.gov.au 07 32354286 0417 172 480
Patrick Glynn patrick.glynn@ministerial.ald.gov.au 07 32354265 | 0405 586 788
Minister for Science, IT, Innovation and the Arts

The Hon. Ros Bates MP N\

Peter Epstein | peter.epstein@ministerial.qld.gov.au [ 0732371051 [ 0408 120 521

Minister for Nationa! Pariks,, Recreation, Sport and Racing
The Hon. Steve Dickson MP

thc | the | 0732247477 |-
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, Small Business and Commonwealth Games

The Hon. Jann Stuckey MP

Casie Scott | casie scott@ministerial.gld.gov.au | 0732242004 |-

Minister for Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander & Multicuitural Affairs and Minister Assisting the Premier

The Hon. Glen Elmes MP

thc | the

| 07 3235 4562
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